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May 23, 1996

Raymond M. Roder
P.O. Box 2020
Madison Wisconsin 53701-2020

Subject:  C M Christiansen Co.
Dear Mr Roder:

I have received Coleman Engineering Co., May 10, 1996 Phase II Site Investigation proposal,
for the C M Christiansen project. I concur with the proposal and have provided Mr. Mark
Gregory with a verbal request to proceed.

I look forward to discussing with you and your technical team the further evaluation of
Military Creek.

Should you have any questions concerning the project, as always please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

W&/f e

M. Scott Watson
Environmental Repair Coordinator

cc:  Connie Antonuk, NCD
Mark Gregory
Coleman Engineering
P.O. Box 607
Iron Mountain Michigan 49801
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